
             
              

            

 

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: February 26, 2019 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Jessica Hankins, Public Works Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Certifying County-Maintained Mileage for 2019 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: Not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND: Each year Nevada County submits any changes in its maintained mileage system to the 

California Department of Transportation, pursuant to Section 2121 of the California Streets and Highways 

Code.  

 

Nevada County maintains approximately 561.84 miles of road. The only modifications to County-

maintained road mileage at this time are updates to more accurately reflect actual mileage maintained, 

which resulted in a minor reduction to the previous year’s identified mileage of 562.10. Specific road 

segments maintained are shown in Exhibit A. Upon certification of the maintained mileage by passage of 

the attached resolution, this item will be submitted to the California Department of Transportation pursuant 

to Section 2121 of the Streets and Highways Code.   

 
Item Initiated by: Jessica Hankins, Public Works Project Manager 
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works 
 
TT:JH:kk 
Submittal Date: January 28, 2019 

Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 
 

 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Trisha Tillotson 
Director of Public Works 
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